
 

 

20th April 2022 
  
Deputy David Cullinane TD 
Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 
 
RE:  PQ 17522/22 
To ask the Minister for Health the number of overtime hours worked by staff in each of the hospitals in the 
Dublin Midlands Hospital Group by staff category, for example, medical and dental and grade, for example, 
consultant from 2011 to 2021 and to date in 2022, on an annual basis in tabular form; the number of persons 
to whom the overtime hours refer in each of the years; and if he will make a statement on the matter 
 

Dear Deputy Cullinane 
 
I refer to the above Parliamentary Question seeking the number of overtime hours worked by statff in each 
of the hospitals in the Dublin Midlands Hospital Group. 
 
I have had this matter examined and am advised that the Dublin Midlands Hospital Group do not centrally 
collate this data in the format you have requested.  This information cannot be easily extracted and would 
seriously disrupt normal work to collate this data, for the period of time requested from our hospitals sites. 
 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 

 
 

____________________________ 

Mr Trevor O’ Callaghan  
Chief Executive Officer  

 


